Lage

August 2, 1999
Project Number 192-03-02

Mr. Hooshang Hadjian
Dublin Auto Wash
7240 Dublin Boulevard
Dublin, CA 94568

Subject: Progress Report for Floating Product Removal from MW-3 at Dublin
Car Wash, 7240 Dublin Boulevard, Dublin, California

Dear Mr. Hadjian:

This letter reports the progress of the product removal efforts for MW-3 at the subject
site. Parker Environmental Services received approval from Alameda County to
proceed with the removal on July 14, 1999. The plan was to remove the product using
bailers. If bailers were not sufficient to reduce product level, a skimmer and phneumatic
pump system would be installed. '

The removal began July 15, 1999. Product amounts were measured using both an electric
product/water meter and a clear PVC bailer. Measured product on the first day was 0.42
feet, which fell to 0.05 feet the next day. Monday-Wednesday-Friday removal was
determined to be'the best plan for removal, as product inflow did not exceed a sheen
after 2 days. Subsequent product inflow remained a sheen until the last Friday (July 30),
when 0.09 foot of product was measured. -

Water levels fluctuated betweeii .14 feet BGS to 11.68 feet BGS, although the deepest
measurements were affected by free product. The deepest water level during this period
without free product-was 11.31 feet BGS. No discernable relation of water level to free
product was noticed during this time period. Approximately 7 to 8 gallons were s
reroved using a 1-quart capacity bailer. The product and water is stored in 55-gallon
barrels located inside the entrance to the car wash, and will be removed in early
September. The change in depth to water after bailing ranged from 1.44 to 5.1 feet, which
indicates MW-3 has a slow recovery rate.
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The next report will document the removal efforts for the month of August.

Sincerely:
PARKER ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

Y

James D. Parker, R.E.A. # 1059
President

Re\.riewilbbo‘w/éai'y/[flgfme\ED

Principal, Hydrogeologist
HyOGEOL, A GroundWater Consultancy

cc: RWQCB, San Francisco Bay Region
Ms. Eva Chu, Alameda County Environmental Health Division

ATTACHMENT

Well Measurement Table
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Monitoring Well Measurements

Dublin Auto Wash
N

Date Depth to Water Depth Product Amount of Water Depth to Water

to Water (initial})  to Product Thickness(5%.  Removed to Water (final)
7/15/99 11.68 11.28 0.42 7 gal 13.12 )
7/16/99 11.51 11.48 0.05 7 gal 15.00
7/19/99 11.23 -- sheen 7 gal 14.08
7/21/98 11.14 -- sheen 7 gal 14.94
7/23/99 11.15 -- sheen 7 gal 15.80
7/26/99 11.31 -~ sheen 8 gal 16.41
7/28/99 11.25 -- sheen 7 gal 14,93
7/30/99 11.35 11.24 0.09 7 gal 15.08
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